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Amendment Two (2)

1) to revise Paragraph 65 – List of Attachments;

2) to revise Paragraph 77 – Competitive Negotiated Procurement Not Using Qualitative Criteria;

3) to revise Paragraph 79 – Required Information to be Provided by Offeror;

4) to add Paragraph 80 – Prospective Contractor Responsibility;

5) to incorporate FAR Clause 52.225-9; 

6) to answer questions submitted as a result of the RFO/site visits; and

7) to extend the proposal due date.

   A.  Paragraph 65, List of Attachments, is hereby changed to add NASA Form 531 as Attachment 7.  This form is for informational purposes only.  The successful offerors' Project Manager will be required to complete this form in order to obtain a badge.    A copy of this form is contained in Attachment 1 to this amendment.













No. of

Attachment

Description



Date


Pages


       7.


NASA Form 531, Name    

FEB 03           

    1   





Check Request

  B.  Paragraph 77, Competitive Negotiated Procurement Not Using Qualitative Criteria, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following paragraph:

"77.  Two–Step Competitive Acquisition
The MidRange Two Step process is being used since the Government desires to award to the lowest, responsive, responsible offeror after determining that the initial technical offer, or the revised technical offer, is acceptable.

The Government will evaluate offers in two steps:

Step One.  The technical offer will be evaluated to determine if it represents an acceptable proposal.  The Government may proceed directly to Step Two if there are sufficient acceptable offers to ensure adequate price competition, and if further time, effort and delay to make additional offers acceptable and thereby increase competition would not be in the Government's interest.  If this is not the case, the Government will enter into discussions and request offeror(s) whose offer(s) is susceptible to being made acceptable to submit additional clarifying or supplementing information to make it acceptable.  It is expected that these discussions will be conducted on an informal basis.  After completion of discussions, the Government  shall proceed to Step Two.

Step Two.  If discussions are held, the Government shall afford all offerors who have submitted acceptable offers and those offers with whom discussions were conducted, an opportunity, by a common date, to revise their price offers.  No changes to technical offers will be permitted during this process. A reasonable amount of time (normally less than 5 working days) will be afforded for the revision.  The amount of time given shall be the same for each offeror.  
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Award:  The Government will make an award to the lowest, responsive, responsible offeror, whose offer conforms to the RFO and is most advantageous to the Government, considering only price and the price‑related factors included in the solicitation.  See “Prospective Contractor Responsibility”."

  C.  Paragraph 79, Required Information to be Provided by Offeror, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following paragraph:

"79.  REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY OFFEROR
Offerors shall submit THREE (3) ORIGINAL SIGNED COPIES of the SF-1442 filled in as indicated (bindings are not permitted).  Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of amendments in Block 19 of the SF-1442 to the solicitation and give the number and date of each.  The Offeror’s technical offer shall include the following:


A.  A cover letter detailing any exceptions taken to the Statement of Work/Specifications/Drawings and to the terms and conditions of the model contract.

B.  Descriptive literature for all products proposed as alternatives to those described in the Statement of Work/Specifications/Drawings. Additionally, any modifications necessary as a result of proposing these alternative products shall be described in detail.

C.  If end products offered are other than domestic end products as defined in the clause entitled "Buy American Act -- Supplies," the offeror shall so state and shall list the country of origin.

D.  All documentation described in the Statement of Work/Specifications/Drawings as “with submission of bid” shall be provided.

E.  A Safety and Health Plan.

F.  A narrative describing the offeror’s ability to manage multiple subcontractors of varying disciplines.

G.  Current relevant performance history with a satisfactory record of performance.  See “Prospective Contractor Responsibility”.

H.  Fully executed Representations and Certifications.

Offerors are reminded that all drawings received at the mandatory site visit must be returned with the proposal. 

Prices for Items 01 and 02 may be annotated in the cover letter or in Item 32-- “Deliverable Requirements” of the model contract." 
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D.  Paragraph 80, is hereby added as follows:

"80.  PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY
(a) The standards and procedures for determining whether prospective contractors and subcontractors are responsible are set forth in FAR Subpart 9.1.  Deficiencies concerning the general standards of prospective contractor responsibility at FAR 9.104‑1, and any special standards established for this procurement under FAR 9.104‑2, may be serious enough to result in a determination of non-responsibility.  As with all aspects of prospective contractor responsibility, a finding of non-responsibility can be made at any time prior to contract award.  However, even if such deficiencies are not so serious to result in such a determination, they will nonetheless be considered in the evaluation as conducted under the evaluation factors set forth in this solicitation.

(b) The following special standards of responsibility have been established for this procurement:

Current relevant performance history with a satisfactory record of performance.  Proposals shall include a list of contracts similar in size, content, and complexity to the instant acquisition, showing each contract number, the type of contract, a brief description of the work, and a point of contact from the organization placing the contract.  The Government may contact the individuals identified by the offeror to confirm performance capabilities.  The offeror must take whatever steps are necessary to ensure that the named individual can be reached at the number indicated for a reference."

  E.   FAR Clause 52.225-9 - BUY AMERICAN ACT--CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL is hereby added to the solicitation as follows:

"BUY AMERICAN ACT--CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (52.225-9)(JUNE 2003)

 

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause--

"Component" means an article, material, or supply incor​porated directly into a construction material.

"Construction material" means an article, material, or sup​ply brought to the construction site by the Contractor or a subcontractor for incorporation into the building or work.  The term also includes an item brought to the site pre-assembled from articles, materials, or supplies.  However, emergency life safety systems, such as emergency lighting, fire alarm, and audio evacuation systems, that are discrete systems incorporated into a public building or work and that are produced as complete systems, are evaluated as a single and distinct construction material regardless of when or how the individual parts or components of those systems are delivered to the construction site.  Materials purchased directly by the Government are supplies, not construction material.

"Cost of components" means--




(1) For components purchased by the Contractor, the acquisition cost, including transportation costs to the place of incorporation into the construction material (whether or not such costs are paid to a domestic firm), and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued); or
RFO5-4200006081/HBC


                      Page 5 of 14

Amendment Two (2)

 (2) For components manufactured by the Contractor, all costs associated with the manufacture of the component, including transportation costs as described in paragraph (1) of this definition, plus allocable overhead costs, but excluding profit.  Cost of components does not include any costs associated with the manufacture of the end product.

"Domestic construction material" means--

(1) An unmanufactured construction material mined or produced in the United States; or




(2) A construction material manufactured in the United States, if the cost of its components mined, produced, or man​ufactured in the United States exceeds 50 percent of the cost of all its components.  Components of foreign origin of the same class or kind for which nonavailability determinations have been made are treated as domestic.
"Foreign construction material" means a construction material other than a domestic construction material.

"United States" means the 50 States, the District of Columbia, and outlying areas.

 

(b) Domestic preference.  (1) This clause implements the Buy American Act (41 U.S.C. 10a-10d) by providing a preference for domestic construction material. The Contractor shall use only domes​tic construction material in performing this contract, except as provided in paragraphs (b)(2) and (b)(3) of this clause.

(2) This requirement does not apply to the construction material or components listed by the Government as follows:


NONE.

 

(3) The Contracting Officer may add other foreign construction material to the list in paragraph (b)(2) of this clause if the Government determines that--

(i) The cost of domestic construction material would be unreasonable.  The cost of a particular domestic construction material subject to the requirements of the Buy American Act is unreasonable when the cost of such material exceeds the cost of foreign material by more than 6 percent.




(ii) The application of the restriction of the Buy American Act to a particular construction material would be impracticable or inconsistent with the public interest; or

(iii) The construction material is not mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available commercial quantities of a satisfactory quality.

 

(c) Request for determination of inapplicability of the Buy American Act. (1)(i) Any Contractor request to use foreign construction material in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause shall include adequate information for Government evaluation of the request, including--

(A) A description of the foreign and domestic construction materials;

(B) Unit of measure;

(C) Quantity;

(D) Price;

(E) Time of delivery or availability;

(F) Location of the construction project;

(G) Name and address of the proposed supplier; and

(H) A detailed justification of the reason for use of foreign construction materials cited in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause.
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 (ii) A request based on unreasonable cost shall include a reasonable survey of the market and a completed price comparison table in the format in paragraph (d) of this clause.

(iii) The price of construction material shall include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free certificate may be issued).

(iv) Any Contractor request for a determination submitted after contract award shall explain why the Contractor could not reasonably foresee the need for such determination and could not have requested the determination before contract award.  If the Contractor does not submit a satisfactory explanation, the Contracting Officer need not make a determination.

(2) If the Government determines after contract award that an exception to the Buy American Act applies and the Contracting Officer and the Contractor negotiate adequate consideration, the Contracting Officer will modify the contract to allow use of the foreign construction material.  However, when the basis for the exception is the unreasonable price of a domestic construction material, adequate consideration is not less than the differential established in paragraph (b)(3)(i) of this clause.
 (3) Unless the Government determines that an exception to the Buy American Act applies, use of foreign construction material is non-compliant with the Buy American Act.

 

(d) Data. To permit evaluation of requests under para​graph (c) of this clause based on unreasonable cost, the Contractor shall include the following information and any applicable supporting data based on the survey of suppliers:

	 

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PRICE COMPARISON

 

Construction Material 

Unit of


            Price
     Description


Measure 
Quantity 
(Dollars)*

 

 

Item 1: 

Foreign construction material

________
________
________

Domestic construction material
________
________
________

Item 2:

Foreign construction material

________
________
________

Domestic construction material
________
________
________

 


[List name, address, telephone number, and contact for suppliers surveyed.  Attach copy of response; if oral, attach summary.]

[Include other applicable supporting information.]

[* Include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued).]

 

(End of clause)"
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  F.  The following is a list of questions that have been received.  The answers are as follows:

    1)  Drawing E1.1 shows the new "Gen-HVAC-5" panel, ATS and 5 KVA transformer located East of existing MCC-2.  There is an existing Fire control panel already mounted on the East side of MCC-2 and there is little room between the MCC-2 and the plumbing for the 24 hr. pumps.  Question - Who is responsible for relocating the fire control panel and will locating the new equipment East of MCC-2 allow access to the mechanical room?
The location for the new "Gen-HVAC 5 panel, ATS and 5 KVA transformer" has been moved from where they are shown on drawing "E1.1" to behind the "MCC-2" switchboard.



    2)  Drawing E1.1, note 3 identifies the new starter location for the existing pumps, but note 4 does not indicate a the location for starters for C.T. #5 & #6.  Question - Confirm location of new starters for C.T. #5 & #6.
Final location for the new starters in the West Penthouse will be confirmed with the awarded contractor.

    3)  Drawing E1.1, show partial architectural drawings for the East and West penthouse.  Drawing E-4.1 shows the electrical schematic drawing, where note #10 identifies the run from the generator switch gear on the East Penthouse roof to the ATS in the West Penthouse mechanical room.  Question - Is the design intent to run the conduit through the roof penthouses?, If so how many wall penetrations are involved and what is the preferred route from the East roof enclosure to the West Mechanical Penthouse? 

The route is to be proposed to NASA by the Contractor.  The Contractor is required to field verify exact penetration locations.

    4)  Drawing E1.1, Note #9 requires the installation contractor to remove and re-install the steel cross bracing at the East mechanical enclosure to allow placing the new generator.  Question - There is an antenna mounted on top of the cross brace steel.  Who is responsible for removing and re-installing the antennas?



NASA will remove and reinstall the antenna.

    5)  Who is responsible for initial fill up and fuel testing?
This question was answered by NASA Facilities and is located in the specifications, re: fuel testing defined in specifications Section 16200, Part 3.2 paragraph B, re: initial fill up defined in specifications Section 16200, Part 2.1, A.8.

    6)  Are the offerors required to comply with the "Buy American Act" for the purchase of the batteries?

Yes.
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    7)  Will the successful offeror be required to produce a "Certificate of Disposal" for the batteries?

Yes.

    8)  Will a list of the prime contractors who attended the site visits be released to all of the potential offerors?

The following is a list of the contractors who attended the site visits:

	COMPANY NAME
	POINT OF CONTACT
	TELEPHONE NUMBER

	ABG
	Stephen Altizer
	(703)915-9195

	Alpha Construction
	Bill McGovern
	(202)439-4493

	Cynergy Electric
	Mike Knecht
	(410)729-1010

	IMI
	Thomas McClain
	(301)948-4310

	Kelly Electric
	Charles Coffman
	(301)736-2250

	Limbach Construction
	David Montgomery
	(301)429-6664

	MBC Technologies
	Bob Frey
	(301)369-4003

	MCA Construction
	Greg Beiro
	(703)823-4330

	MCCM Gen. Contr.
	Cristina Britton
	(410)591-5648

	TEX/AM Construction
	Larry Wolter
	(301)258-1104

	Venus Construction
	John Sasser
	(301)899-6736

	Viking Construction
	Maria Quevedo
	(202)232-7474


    9)  What  are the normal working hours for this project?

The normal working hours for this project are from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  However, due to the nature of this procurement, the successful offeror will be required to submit a schedule to the COTR for approval before completing any work that needs to be performed after normal working hours.

   10)  There is a new 2500 amp switchboard to be installed on the roof adjacent to the new generator, however I am unable to find a specification section for it in my documents.  Please provide specifications as to what is to be provided.
The specification section regarding the Switchboard construction (revised reference in 16010 and actual specifications in 16400) is contained in Attachment 2 to this amendment.
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   11)  The circle driveway between 200 and 300 E Street has been mentioned that it can be utilized for the setup of the crane.  The crane and associated lift may amount to as much as 250,000 lbs.  Is there any parking garage or other infrastructure that will limit the crane to street access only? 

There is not a parking garage nor any other infrastructure under the semi-circle designated for the crane staging area to limit crane access/capacity.

   12)  What is NASA’s definition/parameters for a “small business set aside” organization as indicated in the RFP letter dated 9/8/03?

The small business size standard is $12,000,000.  This information is contained in Attachment 6 -- Representations, Certifications and Other Statements, Paragraph 5.

  13)  Will it be necessary to obtain permits from DCRA for this project?

Yes, permits will be required for this project.

   14)  How critical is the 2-month period of performance?  The DCRA permit process can be quite lengthy (if permits are needed).  Also the 2-month period is relatively short for the manufacture and delivery of a 1,500 KW generator.

The period of performance for furnishing and installing a new generator as well as the installation of a fuel tank and pumps is 4-months.  This information is contained in the cover letter, number 2 and Paragraph 32 – Delivery Requirements.

   15)  Do have any responses in regards to the items that were discussed at the previous jobsite walk through? (conduit routing, work hours, equipment locations, etc.)

All questions discussed at previous site visits are addressed in this amendment.

  16)  Specification Section 16200 2.6 A.8 calls for a 250 gallon day tank.  D.C. law only allows a 50 gallon tank on the roof of the building.  Is this acceptable?
The day tank capacity requirement is 50 gallons, not 250 as specified.

  17)  To date, the only bid documents that we have received are the RFP letter dated 9/8/03, the project manual consisting of the electrical specifications (Division 16), and the drawings.  Are there any other bid documents or requirements that we need to be aware of when bidding this project?  For example:

- general or special conditions for this project 

- financial and payment terms and conditions  

- miscellaneous federal regulations that are applicable 

- specification sections for the other divisions of work other than the notes on the drawings 
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The specifications for "Section 16400 – Service and Distribution" inclusion to the Project Manual is contained in Attachment 2 of this amendment.

  18)  The drawings indicate that the work is to conform with Boston Properties Contractor's Rules and Regulations.  Can a copy of these be made available for review prior to bid?

The Boston Properties Contractor's Rules and Regulations are posted with the solicitation  under Attachment 3 - Boston Properties Rules.

  19)  Could provide us with the name of the buildings roofing contractor? 

Function Enterprises Inc., (703-569-3314) is the buildings roofing contractor.

  20)  In paragraph 5 on Boston Properties’ “Rules for Contractors…”, we are being asked to provide insurance coverage for “injury to or destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting there from or mysterious loss or disappearance of Contractor’s tools, equipment or materials - $1,000,000 per occurrence”.  The phrase “per occurrence” implies that this is liability insurance, however, it seems to refer more toward property damage and loss of property.  We would appreciate a clarification of this insurance requirement.  At the moment, neither our insurance carrier’s underwriter, nor their agent, understand exactly what kind of insurance policy is desired.
Paragragh 5 references damages to the building or building property in addition to the required personal injury liability coverage.  Claims for damages, other than to the Work itself, because of injury to or destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting therefrom or mysterious loss or disappearance of Contractor's tools, equipment or materials ‑ $1,000,000 per occurrence.
    21)  How is general construction debris to be removed from the building?  Will we be required to provide a dumpster or one common dumpster be provided in which we can dispose of debris, to include demolished masonry?

NASA will provide a dumpster for debris disposal.
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  22)  Is there an existing warranty on the roof?  Who holds the warranty on the roof?
No, there is not an existing warranty on the roof.  

  23)  Is a steel lintel acceptable in lieu of a CMU lintel for the door head detail, reference A1.1 Detail 3.
No, the Contractor shall provide a concrete lintel.

   24)  For the temporary bracing required at the roof screen walls can existing structural drawings be provided prior to the bid so we may include the appropriate bracing for the removal of the top beams?    

Existing beam to be temporarily removed is a W14@43 steel beam.  The Contractor shall provide bracing sufficient to temporarily support screens during placement of generator.

  25)  What is the building standard hardware we are to base pricing on?
The hardware provided must match existing standard hardware throughout the building.

  26)  Note 3 on M1.1 indicates that all permits, fees and taxes are to be paid by the Contractor.  Is this to include the building permit?  If so has the District given the Owner or design team an indication of cost?  If not has the permit been applied for?  Is it in hand?  If not what is the expected receipt date for the building permit?  Further has the EPA emissions permit for the generator been applied for?  Is this to be the contractors cost and responsibility?
Yes, the Contractor should include all cost associated with obtaining a permit.  All applications for permits and fees associated with permits are the responsibility of the successful contractor.

  27)  We note the UL 142 Double walled tank manufacturer listed.  Are we to consider this a sole source directive to buy from this vendor or are equivalent manufacturer’s allowed?
Equivalent manufactures products will be considered in accordance with Provision 52.211-6, Brand Name or Equal.  If the Contractor chooses to provide an equivalent manufacture, descriptive literature for all products proposed should be submitted with your proposal.
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  28)  We note the engine generator manufacturers listed.  Are we to consider this a sole source directive to buy from this vendor or are equivalent manufacturer’s allowed?  In particular may Detroit Diesel be considered and approved manufacturer?
Equivalent manufactures products will be considered in accordance with Provision 52.211-6, Brand Name or Equal.  If the Contractor chooses to provide an equivalent manufacture, descriptive literature for all products proposed should be submitted with your proposal.

  29)  Have clearances for electrical equipment been verified?  Particularly we are concerned about electrical clearance with respect to sprinkler elevations and adjacent equipment.  Are we to include relocating sprinkler lines?  Are we to include relocating existing electrical equipment?
All clearances should be field verified by the Contractor.  NASA will relocate sprinkler lines as necessary.  If necessary, the Contractor is required to relocate existing electrical equipment.

  30)  Are we permitted to core drill the existing generator pad?
Yes, if needed and approved by the structural engineer.

  31)  Will parking be made available to all subcontractors?  If so, how many spaces and where are they located?

No.  Garage parking in the NASA Headquarters building is available at $8.00 per day or street parking is available, both on a first come first served basis.

  32)  Boston Properties Rules and Regulations part IV paragraph B states the loading dock is for NASA contractors only.  Are all subcontractors working on this project considered NASA contractors?  Based on the walk thru, no advanced scheduling is required for receiving deliveries at the loading dock during regular business hours.  Please verify?

The loading dock may be used for deliveries.  However, advance notice should be provided and construction personnel must be available to receive deliveries.

  33)  What, if any, is the maximum allowable electrical outage time?
Each and every outage will have to be scheduled in advance with NASA.  The outage length will depend upon the task.  The Contractor will have to develop a schedule with task and time allowance once the equipment is ready for change over for review and approval by NASA.  Twelve (12) hours is the maximum electrical outage time permitted.
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  34)  Are there any restrictions as to what equipment can be de-energized?
Yes, see response to question 33.

  35)  Please provide the horizontal distance from the 9th floor electric closet to the 2500 Amp switchboard?

Approximately 12 lf.

  36)  Are ground conductors required for all feeders?
Yes.

  37)  Can a second site visit be scheduled?
Limited visits may be scheduled to see specific areas for clarification, but the period allotted for a complete site visit has expired.

  38)  On drawing E1.1 the drawings show 3 loads at cooling towers 5 & 6 to be transferred from the existing MCCB to the new panel GEN-HVAC-1.  The panel schedule shows only 2 loads that reference the cooling towers.  Please confirm which loads and there sizes are to be transferred?  Please confirm which loads will required combination starters?
Each cooling tower has two fans and basin heater.  See question 39 below for sizing.

  39)  What size combination starters are required for cooling towers 5 & 6?
10 hp fans to be field verified.

  40)  What is the horizontal run distance from he east electric closet to the east communications room?
Approximately 12 lf.

  41)  What is the distance from the mechanical bus riser C to the 400 Amp ATS located in the east communication room?
Approximately 12 lf.

  42)  What is the distance from east communications closet to the existing electrical room where panel GEN-HVAC-4 resides?
Approximately 250 lf.
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  43)  What is the distance from the vertical and horizontal distance Note 7 on drawing E4.2 calls for new connection hardware for the batteries.  At the site visit it was mentioned that the hardware can be re-used to connect the new batteries.  Which is correct?
Approximately 60 lf.  Existing cabling may be reused but contractor shall supply new connection hardware.

  44)  What is the protocol for working in occupied areas?
Refer to Boston Properties Contractor Rules.

  45)  What is the schedule for this project?
The successful offeror shall submit project plan for approval.

  46)  Are floor plans of the 4th and 9th floors available?
Plans will be provided as needed to the successful offeror.

  E.  The proposal due date is extended to October 22, 2003, by 3:00 p.m., EST.

F. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  

(End of Amendment)


